

KLINTON GASHI



PROFILE

Cadet Officer at the Military Academy and Computing and Information Technology student at RIT Kosova. Adept at balancing military training with academic pursuits. Demonstrates keen attention to detail gained from military training, leadership and management experience. Proactively expanding knowledge in various programming languages through CIT studies, contributing a versatile skill set to both military and IT endeavors.

EXPERIENCE

SOLDIER

Kosovo Security Forces
First Infantry Regiment
September 2019 - August 2020

CADET OFFICER

Kosovo Security Forces
Center for University Studies/Defense Academy
August 2020 - Ongoing

WEB CONTENT MANAGER

Platforma per Referendum Kombetar
www.platformakombetare.com
March 2023 - Ongoing

SOCIAL MEDIA MANAGER

SARA HOME
November 2023 - Ongoing
Shqiptaret e Ukraines
November 2023 - Ongoing

EDUCATION

HIGH SCHOOL

Gymnasium "ULPIANA"
2015-2018

MILITARY ACADEMY

Defense Academy of KSF
Second Lieutenant at Armed Forces Program
2020-2024 (Expected Graduation at June)

BACHELOR DEGREE

Rochester Institute of Technology Kosova
Computing and Information Technologies
2020-2024 (Expected Graduation at May)

SKILLS

- Web Development
- Graphic Design
- Problem-Solving
- Computer Systems
- Project Management Process
- Strong Communication
- Leadership & Management Skills
- Team-player



+383 49 904 250



gashi.klinton@gmail.com



Rr. Haredin Bajrami, Lipjan 14000